Area meeting minutes for March 5, 2018

Open the meeting: 6:31

Readings: Service Prayer- Rob Decorum Statement- Dreana Twelve Traditions- Erik Twelve

Concepts-Darren Vision for NA Service-Mike Approval of last month's minutes: ?

Roll call: 11 out of 15 groups ( $\frac{1}{2}$  plus one = quorum) new groups to be recognized: none

Amendments to the agenda: none

Administrative Committee Reports: Reports submitted are included here.

CHAIR: Thank you all for being here. We need subcommittee nominations.

VICE CHAIR: Good evening, glad to be of service excited that our fellowship in the Anchorage area is as strong and ti8ght as it is we truly have a family type of unity I'm looking forward to the summer and growth we will have as members and groups

SECRETARY: Good evening family my name is Corry and I'm an addict. I really don't have a lot to report. If you would like your report entered in the minuets... Please send it to <a href="mailto:Aascnasecretary3@gmail.com">Aascnasecretary3@gmail.com</a> ... If you need help understanding how to send your reports in please get with me after this meeting or text me. My number is 884.6166.Thank you for letting me be of service. In loving and Learning service Corry

TREASURER: Thank you Melissa for covering for me this month. This past month Best Storage was paid for February (\$110.42) and March (\$92.00), activities gave \$638.00 total (this is till to be deposited in account). There is still ACS to paid and PO box to be checked and find out when bill is due. I ordered a deposit bankcard so money can be deposited with ease and bills can be set up on an auto pay and no more late fees, more will be revealed at next area after the card has been received. There are a few tricks I need to know for the spreadsheet that I'm not sure of and will reach out to Frank Z when I return. Thank you for he opportunity to learn and grow in this position.ILS Sasha

## **Group reports:**

ROUNDABOUT: \$20. No written report CLEAN & SERENE: \$81. No written report.

**EAGLE RIVER GROUP:** The Eagle River Group of Narcotics Anonymous meets at Joy Lutheran Church, located at <a href="10111 Eagle River Road">10111 Eagle River Road</a> in Eagle River, Alaska 99577. We have been meeting every Monday, Wednesday, Friday from 6:30 to 7:30 pm. Recently our attendance averages 6 to 8 addicts. We generally have at least 2 newcomers at each meeting. We also have several addicts with multiple years of clean time at each meeting. Every Monday is a literature study, and we are continuing to read Living Clean. We have a speaker the first Friday of the month with pizza. Our Group Conscious Meeting is the last Monday of the month following our regular meeting. Eagle River Group of NA has \$20.00 to donate to Area. In loving service, Alec

FROZEN CHOZEN: Trusted servant Ryan, Frozen chosen meets Monday through Thursday from 730-830pm at the Dry Dock 8141 Briarwood downstairs. We have treatment centers that attend regularly, and average attendance is 30-35 addicts. We have an average of 3-5 newcomers. We have service positions available, and welcome home groups members. Due to lack of support, Frozen Chosen will not be hosting an NA prom this year. We have \$40 dollar

donate this month. In loving service, Ryan.

VALLEY NOONER: \$0. No written report HIGHER GROUND: \$0. No written report

CLAIM YOUR SEAT: Absent

WALK YOUR TALK: Hi, I'm Bert a grateful recovering addict and the new GSR for Walk Your Talk. And our group would like to make the motion that Vice Chair for Are Service contact both St. Mary's and Crosspoint Churches. To get specifics information on any issues with them concerning past NA groups left unresolved. We also have a donation of \$50.00. As from now on, I stand as a loyal servant ready to serve.

907 RECOVERY: \$0. No written report JUST FOR TONINGHT: Absent

LIFESAVERS: Hi my name is Heather. I've been elected by my home group, Lifesavers, as alternate GSR. Our meeting meets MWF 2ish to 3ish at 1420 N. Street. We usually have 10-16 addicts at each meeting with 1 or 2 newcomers. We carry a strong & loving message of recovery in our meetings. Our caravan meeting to eagle river went well. Please let us know if you'd like our support at your meeting. We would like to nominate Wayne as alternate treasurer. He is here with his qualifications. We have \$46 to donate to Area. Thank you. In loving service, Heather

MORNING AFTER: Absent

SISTERS IN SOLUTION: Sisters in solutions meets Sundays at 2pm at the Alano club. Meeting attendance is between 10-15 people with 1-2 newcomers. We have \$10 to donate to Area. In loving service Echo

THE NA WAY: Absent

## Subcommittee reports:

Newsletter: Family, My apologies for not being able to make it tonight. I am very sick.

I would like to report that I am currently working on contacting the previous Newsletter chair to discuss what needs to be included in the newsletter and any tips he may have in its regard. I am also currently working on putting together a subcommittee and scheduling a monthly subcommittee meeting to get things rolling. I have also been attending the other subcommittee meetings to discuss any needs they may have as far as getting the community involved via the newsletter.

Again, I apologize for not being able to attend tonight and hope this report finds you all well. In Loving Service, Amy U.

PI: Hello family my name is Darren and I am an addict P.I. Meetings are the 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday of the month at the Lutheran Church on 15<sup>th</sup> and N st. the rack are stocked we did an orientation for the phone line and look forward to a mail out next month in loving service Darren.

H&I: H&I meets the Tuesday after area at 6:30 at the Oriental Gardens in back. Last month we put together a list of volunteers, and got a list of those who had been through orientation and of those who need orientation and got reports from panel leaders. This month we are distributing list of facilities that we are serving and passing out clearance forms. I.L.S. Frank Z

Actives: Activities meets the Friday after area at 6:00pm at Guido's Pizza. I have given the treasure \$638 donation from the NA birthday fund. Leaving activities with 750 seed money. I have rented the Jewel lake park for Memorial Day and have the receipt in the activities box. I rented it from 12:30-4pm. Thank you so much! ILS Stacie

Literature: No written report turned in. This is what I heard. Ordered \$592.00 shipping \$8.00. Cash on hand \$670.00 Sales \$664.00 inventory on hand \$2226.00

RCM: No written report turned in

<u>Sharing Session:</u> Walk requests Vice Chair contact Crosspoint Church and St. Mary's to resolve negative issues from past NA groups. <u>Old business:</u> None <u>New business:</u> need nominations for area sub-committee: Newsletter, PI, Activities, Literature

## Nominations:

Area Alt Treasure-Wayne by Life Savers did not hand in qualifications, I heard him say he has 4 years clean he was H&I chair for Area.

Regional Treasurer-Frank Z Qualifications= I have been A patient/client/inmate of hospitals and institutions and have a passion for this service. I have a sponsor in narcotics anonymous and I am a sponsor in narcotics anonymous. I have worked the 12 steps numerous times and I'm on step 6 now. I have been involved with H&I ever since I got clean on 1-28 2007. I've been a GSR for my Home group and served all other positions there. Beside helping on H&I sub-committee, I've helped on the activities committee the newsletter committee convention committee. I was the past area treasurer. I am able and willing to be the H&I chair. I.L.S. Frank Z

Area H&I Chair -Frank Z has been doing this position for a few months.

Regional Chair-Tony L

Recap of action items: Vote on Area Subcommittee chairs. RCM and Alt RCM

Next area meeting is April 2, 2018 at 630pm at BP energy center

Announcements: PLEASE send all reports to Aascnasecretary3@gmail.com.

Walk Your Talk Cajun Feed. 3/17/18 6pm-9pm convention fundraiser IBEW Hall 3333 Denali St.

Anchorage AK

Motion to close